

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

4

5-8

8

9-16 **mp**

11

21-31 **mf**

39

47 **tr~~**

3

49-51 **mf**

13

57-69 **mf**

73

11

74-84 **mp**

11

89-99 **mf**

105 **TRIO**

f

113-128

7

129-135 **cresc.** **mf**

143 **tr~~**

f

153

1. **2.**

Take it Easy - Marcia

J = 112

Massimo Sgargi

1. *f*

2. *mp*

9 *tr~~~~~*

17 *mp*

25 *tr~~~~~* *mf*

33 1. *mf*

41 *tr~~* *tr~~* *tr~~* *tr~~* *tr~~* *tr~~*

3 *mf*

49-51 *mf*

3 *mf*

57-59 *mf*

66 *mf*

75 *tr~~~~~* *tr~~~~~*

84 *<>* *>* *mp*

94

100

TRIO

105

8

113-120

mp

129

138

mf

f

147

156

1.

2.

Oboe (optional)

Take it Easy - Marcia

Oboe (optional)

TRIO

100

108 8 *mp* *tr~~~~~*

113-120

123 *tr~~~~~*

131 *cresc.*

139 *mf* *tr~~~~~* *tr~~~* *f*

147

155 [1.] [2.]

This musical score for oboe consists of eight staves of music. The key signature is one flat, and the time signature varies between common time and 8/8. Measure 100 begins with a melodic line. Measure 108 introduces a dynamic of '8' and 'mp'. Measure 113-120 contains a dynamic range of '113-120'. Measure 123 features grace notes and a dynamic of 'tr~~~~~'. Measure 131 shows a crescendo with a dynamic of 'cresc.'. Measure 139 includes dynamics 'mf', 'tr~~~~~', 'tr~~~', and 'f'. Measure 147 shows a melodic line. Measure 155 concludes with endings '1.' and '2.'

Bb Soprano Sax (cue oboe)

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

Musique d'àng

$\text{♩} = 112$

1. **2** 5-6 **mp**

9 **tr~~~~~**

20 **tr~~~~~** **4** 28-31

33 1. 2.

41 **tr~~~~~** **tr~~~** **tr~~~~~** **tr~~~~~** **tr~~~**

mf

48 **tr~~~** **3** 49-51 **mf**

57-59 **3** **mf** **mf**

69 **mf** **mp** **tr~~~~~**

79 **tr~~~~~**

89 **4** 96-99

mp

100

105 **TRIO**

f

129

137

cresc.

145

154

1. 2.

Eb Clarinet (optional)

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

J = 112

4

5-8

8
9-16

11
21-31
mf

33
1.
2.

41
trm
trm
trm
trm
trm
trm
3
49-51

52
mf

13
57-69
mf

72
11
74-84

11
89-99

100
TRIO

mf

f

108
16
7
113-128
129-135

136
mp
cresc.

trm

144
trm
f

152
1.
2.

Copyright © 2022 by Massimo Sgargi

Bb Clarinet 1

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

Musical score for Bb Clarinet 1. The score begins with a dynamic *f*. Measures 1-8 show eighth-note patterns. At measure 8, the dynamic changes to *mp*. The key signature is not explicitly shown but appears to be G major.

Musical score for Bb Clarinet 1. Measure 9 continues the melodic line from the previous page. The dynamic is *mp*.

Musical score for Bb Clarinet 1. Measure 17 continues the melodic line. The dynamic is *mp*.

Musical score for Bb Clarinet 1. Measure 25 continues the melodic line. The dynamic is *mf*.

Musical score for Bb Clarinet 1. Measures 33-34 continue the melodic line. The dynamic is *mp*. A repeat sign is present at the end of measure 34.

Musical score for Bb Clarinet 1. Measures 41-42 continue the melodic line. The dynamic is *mf*. A repeat sign is present at the end of measure 42.

Musical score for Bb Clarinet 1. Measures 49-51 continue the melodic line. The dynamic is *mf*. A repeat sign is present at the end of measure 51.

Musical score for Bb Clarinet 1. Measures 57-59 continue the melodic line. The dynamic is *mf*. A repeat sign is present at the end of measure 59.

68

76

85

93

101 TRIO

109

117

125 7
129–135 mp cresc.

139 tr..... f

147

154 1.
2. mp

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

f **mp**

9

17

mp

25

mf

33

1. | **2.**

mp

41

mf

tr~~ **tr~~** **tr~~** **tr~~** **tr~~** **tr~~**

3

49-51 **mf**

3

57-59

60

mf

3

65-67

68

76

85

93

101 TRIO

109

117

125 7
129–135 mp cresc.

139 tr..... f

147

155 1. 2. mp

Bb Bass Clarinet (optional)

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

The musical score for Bb Bass Clarinet (optional) features 14 staves of music. The tempo is indicated as $\text{♩} = 112$. The score includes dynamic markings such as *f*, *mp*, *mf*, and *f*. Performance instructions like '1.', '2.', and '>'. are present. Measure numbers are marked at the beginning of each staff: 9, 17, 25, 33, 41, 3, 49-51, 59, 67, 75, and 82. The music is written in common time, with various clefs (G, F, C) and key signatures (no sharps or flats). The score concludes with a final dynamic instruction ' $\swarrow \searrow$ '.

89

mp

97

mf

105 TRIO

f

113

p

121

129

137

mp

cresc.

mf

145

mf

153

1.

2.

Bb Soprano Sax (optional)

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

1.

11

2

5-6

9

tr~~~~~

3

14-16

11

21-31

mf

1.

37

2.

13

41-53

54

mf

3

57-59

mf

64

mf

mf

73

tr~~~~~

tr~~~~~

3

82-84

86

11

89-99

mf

105 **TRIO**

f

Musical score for a solo instrument, likely flute or oboe, featuring four staves of music with dynamic markings and tempo changes.

Staff 1: Measure 14. Key signature: one sharp (F#). Time signature: common time. Dynamics: mp . Tempo: $113-126$.

Staff 2: Measure 3. Key signature: one sharp (F#). Time signature: common time. Dynamics: mf . Tempo: $137-139$. Dynamic: f .

Staff 3: Measure 145. Key signature: one sharp (F#). Time signature: common time. Measures show a continuous pattern of eighth-note pairs with slurs.

Staff 4: Measure 154. Key signature: one sharp (F#). Time signature: common time. Measures show a continuous pattern of eighth-note pairs with slurs. Measure 154 ends with a repeat sign and two endings:

- 1st ending:** Measures 155-156. Dynamics: p .
- 2nd ending:** Measures 157-158. Dynamics: p .

Take it Easy - Marcia

J = 112

Massimo Sgargi

5-8

6
9-14

22

30

1.

2.

7
41-47

48

mp

mf

4
57-60

66-69

mf

72

9
74-82

mp

mf

88

97

105 TRIO

f

Musical score for Eb Alto Saxophone, featuring five staves of music. Measure 14 (measures 113-126) starts with a long black note, followed by eighth-note patterns and sixteenth-note patterns. Measure 134 (measure 127) begins with eighth-note pairs, followed by a dynamic change to *mp*, a crescendo, and a dynamic change to *mf*. Measure 142 (measure 135) starts with eighth-note pairs and ends with a dynamic change to *f*. Measure 149 (measure 142) features eighth-note pairs and sixteenth-note patterns. Measure 157 (measure 149) includes two endings: ending 1 continues the sixteenth-note patterns, while ending 2 changes to a different rhythmic pattern.

Bb Tenor Sax

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

1. **2.**

mf

f

mp

mf

f

mp

mf

f

mf

2

66-67

mf

mp

89

97

105 TRIO

113

121

129

137

145

154

Eb Bariton Sax (optional)

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

9 *f*

17

25

33 1. | 2.

41

49 *mp* *mf* *f*

57

65

73

81 *mp*

89

97

105 TRIO

113

121

129

137

145

153

Bb Trumpet 1

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

f

2nd time

5-6

mp

2

9

PLAY

2

15-16

18

mp

>

21-22

p

2

27

mp

1.

f

35

f

4

49-52

mf

43

f

4

49-52

mf

54

f

3

61-63

mf

61

mf

3

61-63

69

f

4

49-52

2

73-74 *mp*

2

83-84 *mp*

2

89-90 *p*

93

mp

101

TRIO

f

109

16

6

113-128 129-134 *p*

3

137-139 *mf*

147

f

155

1. 2.

3 3

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

2nd time

9

PLAY

2

15-16

18

2

mp

21-22

p

27

1.

mp

35

2.

f

43

4

49-52

mf

54

f

3

61-63

mf

68

2

73-74 *mp*

82

2

83-84 *mp*

2

89-90 *p*

92

mp

100

TRIO

f

108

113-128

16

6

129-134

135

3

p

137-139 *mf*

146

f

154

1.

3

2.

3

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

The sheet music consists of 12 staves of musical notation for Armonia 1 Eb. The key signature is one sharp (F#). The tempo is indicated as $\text{♩} = 112$. The dynamics and performance instructions include:

- Staff 1: f , mp (in parentheses)
- Staff 2: 9
- Staff 3: 19
- Staff 4: mp (underline), $>$
- Staff 5: 28 , $1.$, mf (underline)
- Staff 6: 37 , $2.$, f
- Staff 7: 47 , mp (underline), mf (underbrace)
- Staff 8: 56 , f , mp (underbrace)
- Staff 9: 65
- Staff 10: 73 , mp
- Staff 11: 81 , mp (underbrace)

89



97



TRIO



115



126



136



145



153



Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

The sheet music consists of ten staves of musical notation for Armonia 1 Bb. The key signature is one sharp (F#). The time signature is common time (indicated by '2'). The tempo is marked as $\text{♩} = 112$. The music includes various dynamics such as *f*, *mp*, *mf*, and *mf* (with a crescendo arrow). Performance instructions include a bracketed measure number '9' at the beginning, a dynamic *mp* with a crescendo arrow at measure 19, a dynamic *mf* with a decrescendo arrow at measure 28, a dynamic *f* at measure 37, a dynamic *mp* with a decrescendo arrow at measure 47, a dynamic *mp* at measure 56, a dynamic *mf* with a crescendo arrow at measure 65, a dynamic *mp* at measure 73, and a dynamic *mp* with a crescendo arrow at measure 81. Measure numbers are boxed: 9, 19, 28, 37, 47, 56, 65, 73, and 81. Measure 1. is indicated above measure 28.

89

97

105 TRIO

116

127

137

145

153

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

J = 112

1. *f*

2. *mp*

3. *mp* ————— >

4. *mf*

5. *f*

6. *mp* ————— *mf* *f*

7. *mp*

8. ————— —————

9. *mp*

10. *mp* —————

89

A musical staff in common time, key signature of one flat. It consists of eight measures of eighth-note patterns: the first four measures have a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note above it; the next four measures have a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note below it.

97

mf

A musical staff in common time, key signature of one flat. It consists of eight measures of eighth-note patterns: the first seven measures have a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note above it; the eighth measure has a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note below it.

TRIO

105

f

A musical staff in common time, key signature of one flat. It consists of six measures of sixteenth-note patterns. Measure 1: two groups of four sixteenth notes each, with a vertical bass note and a downward arrow. Measures 2-6: each measure contains a group of four sixteenth notes with a vertical bass note and a downward arrow.

113

p

A musical staff in common time, key signature of one flat. It consists of eight measures of eighth-note patterns: the first seven measures have a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note above it; the eighth measure has a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note below it.

121

A musical staff in common time, key signature of one flat. It consists of eight measures of eighth-note patterns: the first seven measures have a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note above it; the eighth measure has a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note below it.

129

A musical staff in common time, key signature of one flat. It consists of eight measures of eighth-note patterns: the first seven measures have a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note above it; the eighth measure has a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note below it.

137

mp *cresc.*

A musical staff in common time, key signature of one flat. It consists of eight measures of eighth-note patterns: the first seven measures have a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note above it; the eighth measure has a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note below it.

145

mf

A musical staff in common time, key signature of one flat. It consists of eight measures of eighth-note patterns: the first seven measures have a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note above it; the eighth measure has a vertical bass note with a downward arrow and an eighth note below it.

153

A musical staff in common time, key signature of one flat. It consists of eight measures of eighth-note patterns. Measures 1-3: a sequence of eighth-note patterns with a vertical bass note and a downward arrow. Measures 4-6: a sequence of eighth-note patterns with a vertical bass note and a downward arrow. Measures 7-8: a sequence of eighth-note patterns with a vertical bass note and a downward arrow. Measure 9: a measure with a vertical bass note and a downward arrow, followed by a repeat sign and a measure with a vertical bass note and a downward arrow.

Take it Easy - Marcia

f

mp

Massimo Sgargi

9

18

27

34

41

50

57

66

73

81

89



97



105 TRIO



115



126



136



145



153



Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

9

18

27

34

41

50

57

66

73

81

89

97

105 **TRIO**

115

126

136

145

153

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

89

97

105 **TRIO**

113

121

129

137

145

153

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{J} = 112$

f

mp

[9]

[20]

mp

mf

[30]

mp

f

[41]

mp

[52]

mf

f

mf

[63]

mf

mp

[73]

[81]

89

mp

mf

100

TRIO

f

111

mp

123

mp

134

mp

cresc.

<< mf

145

f

154

mp

Take it Easy - Marcia

 $\text{♩} = 112$ ***Massimo Sgargi***

9 *f* *mp*

17 *mp*

25 *mf*

33 [1.] *mp* [2.] *f*

41 *mp*

49 *mf* 2 *mf* 53–54 *f*

58 *mf*

66 *mf* *mp*

74

82

89

mp

97

mf

105 TRIO

f

mp

113

121

129

mp

137

mp

cresc.

mf

145

f

153

1.

2.

3

mp

Tuba Bb

Take it Easy - Marcia *Massimo Sgargi*

J = 112

9 *f*

19

29 <=> *mp* [1.] [2.]

39

48 *f*

57 *mp* *mf* *f*

68 <=> *mp*

79

89 <=>

97 *mp*

105 TRIO *f* *p* V.S.

116



129



137

145 *mp*154 *mf*

Take it Easy - Marcia

 $\text{♩} = 112$ ***Massimo Sgargi***

9 *f* *mp*

17 *mp*

25 *mf*

33 1. 2.

41

49 *mp* *mf* *f*

57 *mf*

64 *mf*

73 *mp*

81

89

97

105 **TRIO**

113

121

129

137

145

153

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

4

5-8

6

9-14 *mp*

3

21-23 *mf*

32 1. 2.

7

41-47 *mp*

53-56 **57-59**

3

65-67 *mf*

10

73-82

7

89-95

96

105 TRIO

14

113-126

127 *f*

mp

3

137-139 *mf*

f

145

154

Snare Drum

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{♩} = 112$

9

17

25

33

41

49

57

65

73

81

Snare Drum

89

97

TRIO

105

113

121

129

137

145

153

161

Cymbals Bass Drum

Take it Easy - Marcia

Massimo Sgargi

$\text{J} = 112$

The sheet music consists of ten staves of musical notation for Cymbals Bass Drum. The time signature is 2/4 throughout. The key signature is one sharp (F#). Measure numbers are indicated in boxes above each staff: 9, 17, 25, 33, 41, 49, 57, 65, 73, and 81. Dynamics include *f*, *mp*, and *mf*. Measure 9 starts with a forte dynamic (*f*). Measures 17 and 25 feature slurs and grace notes. Measure 33 includes a first ending (1.) and a second ending (2.). Measure 41 has a dynamic change to *mf*. Measures 49 and 57 start with a dynamic of *mp*. Measures 65 and 81 end with dynamic markings of *mf* followed by a crescendo line.

89

mp

97

f

105 TRIO

p

113

p

121

—

129

mp

137

—

145

mf

153

f

1.

2.